From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson,
Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: 5/3/2011 8:09:42 PM

Subject: RE: response re: Issa exchange

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson,

Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: RE: response re: Issa exchange

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson,
Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: RE: response re: Issa exchange

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson,

Subject: Re: response re: Issa exchange

Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 03:38 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller,
Matthew A (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: response re: Issa exchange

We're getting follow up on the Issa-AG exchange today, specifically regarding the Lanny role

question. ! DP
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